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EPULLANLIMITED
PAPER AND WOOLEN MILL SUPPLIES
TORONTO 2, CANADA
Nov. 30, 1929,

KINDLY ADDRESS
YOUR REPLY TO
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Mr. Lorenz, &

Acting Consul General, < |

698 St. Catharine St., z <+ |

Montreal, Que.

Decr Sir:

We desire to ship as scrap to Gerunany Printed
Celluloid Pieges which are like the sample enclosed, but
are sbout eight inches long. Would there be any duty
against importetion of these goods into Germany?

The value of the goods is 8¢ per pound delivered.

Would you kindly also tell us if you can, what
railroad, or steamship line would be best to employ when
shipping to Hambourg, Germeny.

Thenking you, We are

= Singerely yours,

arky Pullan.
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Messrs, E, Pullan Ltd.,
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; December 9, 1929,
Deutsche Zellau;k. : e

R/

6 Maud Street,
Toronto 2, Ont.

: f;éj;;ﬁ;;,.=;,,?,(,_: ;
Dear Sirs:

/ In reply %o ycar inquiry of Wovember 30th I
beg to say %hat this Consulate General is pre'vunted by
existing regulations from giving authentic information
on Gemn cdstaxb matterss I wo&ia W“ that you
direet your inquiry secompaniéd by semples to the Canae
dian Trade Commissioner, L.D. Wilgress, Hamburg 36, Neuer-
wall 10, who is in & position to obtain complete informe-
tion rran the competent German customs authorities.

Withou’ obligation I would say that cellu-
loid waste is dutyfree in CGermany, Vhether the material
you intend to ship will %e éh’afd}irfea”u waste, is beyond

my knowledge. Two Germen Iine 1ip out of Momtresl to

“ Hamburg, vis:

1) Horth Germsn Lloyd, represented by the Robert Reford Co.
- 230 Fospital Street, Yontreal. -
2) The Hamburg-imeriea Line, represon‘bea by the Canada Steam-
ship Lines, lontreal, '

Tours truly,

for L;Kmﬁ-‘
Gerpan Consul General.
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